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Brooks, David K., EMNRD

From: J. Scott Hall [SHall@ montand.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, July 09, 2008 8:15 AM

To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Cc: Ted J. Trujillo; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Jones, Brad A., EMNRD
Subject: RE: Approach LLC - Basin Disposal

Mr. Brooks:

| am advised that Approach Operating will utilize the TNT environmental site located on Highway 537 south of Dulce, NM.
If further information is needed, please let me know.

Thanks.

J. Scott Hall

Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
shall@ montand.com

(505) 986-2646

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE -
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO shall@montand.com
AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD [mailto:david.brooks@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2008 10:41 AM

To: J. Scott Hall

Cc: Ted J. Trujillo; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Jones, Brad A., EMNRD
Subject: Approach LLC - Basin Disposal

Dear Scott:

| am advised by OCD’s Environmental Bureau that Basin Disposal is not an approved facility for the waste from your
client, Approach LLC’s, proposed wells in Rio Arriba County that are the subject of Cases 13134 and 13141.

Please contact Brad Jones of the Environmental Bureau at 476-3487 for more information on this subject.
Sincerely

David K. Brooks
Legal Examiner

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records
Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -
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